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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

TAMP A DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

V. 

ANTHONY JEROME LANG 
TRA VELL KINKA Y JONES 
VANZINI NICHOLAS HANSELL 
AMBER MILLER 
CARL TON REID MALLARD, SR. 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury charges: 

COUNT ONE 

Beginning on an unknown date, but not later than in or around June 2017, 

and continuing through the date of this Indictment, in the Middle District of 

Florida, and elsewhere, the defendants, 

ANTHONY JEROME LANG, 
TRA VELL KINKA Y JONES, 

V ANZINI NICHOLAS HANSELL, 
AMBER MILLER, and 

CARLTON REID MALLARD, SR., :; ' t l -:. ... ::t: 
::. ';, 
.::., , • ' Jlf.] 

did knowingly, willfully, and intentionally conspire wit~ each qther ai\g o,tflet 
' :, ! ;...-: :.) 

-·, -o 
persons, both known and unknown to the Grand Jury, to distribute a~~~· 0 p~sess 

::..Jo ~ 
C·3 c;= -

with the intent to distribute a controlled substance, which violation invotvecl-O)ne 

kilogram or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of 

heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance; four-hundred grams or more of a 

mixture and substance containing a detectable amount ofN-phenyl-N-[1-(2-
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phenylethyl)-4 piperidinyl] propanamide ("fentanyl"), a Schedule II controlled 

substance; and one-hundred grams or more of a mixture and substance containing 

a detectable amount of any analogue ofN-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4 

piperidinyl] propanamide ("fentanyl"), a Schedule II controlled substance, and is 

therefore punished under 21 U.S.C. § 84l(b)(l)(A)(i), (vi). 

All in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846. 

COUNT TWO 

On or about October 2, 2017, in the Middle District of Florida, the 

defendant, 

ANTHONY JEROME LANG, 

did knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to distribute and did 

distribute a controlled substance, which violation involved a quantity of a mixture 

and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled 

substance; N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4 piperidinyl] propanamide 

("fentanyl"), a Schedule II controlled substance; and any analogue ofN-phenyl­

N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4 piperidinyl] propanamide ("fentanyl"), a Schedule II 

controlled substance, and is therefore punished under 21 U.S.C. § 84l(b)(l)(C). 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(l) and 84l(b)(l)(C). 
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COUNT THREE 

On or about October 5, 2017, in the Middle District of Florida, the 

defendant, 

ANTHONY JEROME LANG, 

did knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to distribute and did 

distribute a controlled substance, which violation involved a quantity of a mixture 

and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled 

substance; N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4 piperidinyl] propanamide 

("fentanyl"), a Schedule II controlled substance; and any analogue ofN-phenyl­

N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4 piperidinyl] propanamide ("fentanyl"), a Schedule II 

controlled substance, and is therefore punished under 21 U.S.C. § 84I(b)(l)(C). 

In violation of2I U.S.C. § 84I(a)(l) and 84I(b)(l)(C). 

COUNTFOUR 

On or about October 5, 201 7, in the Middle District of Florida, the 

defendant, 

V ANZINI HANSELL, and 
AMBER MILLER, 

did knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to distribute a controlled 

substance, which violation involved a quantity of a mixture and substance 

containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance; N-

phenyl-N-[ 1-(2-phenylethyl)-4 piperidinyl] propanamide ("fentanyl"), a Schedule 

II controlled substance; any analogue ofN-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4 
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' 
piperidfr1yl] propanamide ("fentanyl"), a Schedule II controlled substance; and 

cocaine base, a Schedule II controlled substance, and is therefore punished under 

21 U.S.C. § 84l(b)(l)(C). 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(l) and 84l(b)(l)(C), and 18 U.S.C. § 2. 

COUNT FIVE 

On or about October 7, 201 7, in the Middle District of Florida, the 

defendants, 

ANTHONY JEROME LANG, and 
TRA VELL KINKA Y JONES, 

did knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to distribute and did 

distribute a controlled substance, which violation involved one-hundred grams or 

more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a 

Schedule I controlled substance; four-hundred grams or more of a mixture and 

substance containing a detectable amount ofN-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4 

piperidinyl] propanamide ("fentanyl"), a Schedule II controlled substance; and 

one-hundred grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable 

amount of any analogue of N-phenyl-N-[ 1-(2-phenylethyl)-4 piperidinyl] 

propanamide ("fentanyl"), a Schedule II controlled substance, and is therefore 

punished under 21 U.S.C. § 84l(b)(l)(A)(vi), (b)(l)(B)(i). 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(l), (b)(l)(A)(vi), (b)(l)(B)(i), and 18 

U.S.C. § 2. 
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COUNT SIX 

On or about October 11, 2017, in the Middle District of Florida, the 

defendant, 

ANTHONY JEROME LANG, and 
CARLTON REID MALLARD, SR., 

did knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to distribute a controlled 

substance, which violation involved one-hundred grams or more of a mixture and 

substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled 

substance; forty grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a 

detectable amount ofN-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4 piperidinyl] propanamide 

("fentanyl"), a Schedule II controlled substance; and one-hundred grams or more 

of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of any analogue of N­

phenyl-N-[ 1-(2-phenylethyl)-4 piperidinyl] propanamide ("fentanyl"), a Schedule 

II controlled substance, and is therefore punished under 21 U.S.C. 

§ 84l(b)(l)(A)(vi), (b)(l)(B)(i), (vi). 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(l), (b)(l)(A)(vi), (b)(l)(B)(i), 

(b)(l)(B)(vi), and 18 U.S.C. § 2. 

FORFEITURES 

1. The allegations contained in Counts One through Six of this 

Indictment are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose of 

alleging forfeiture under 21 U.S.C. § 853. 
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2: · Upon conviction of the violations alleged in this Indictment, 

punishable by imprisonment for more than one year, the defendants, 

ANTHONY JEROME LANG, 
TRA VELL KINKA Y JONES, 

V ANZINI NICHOLAS HANSELL, 
AMBER MILLER, and 

CARLTON REID MALLARD, SR., 

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853, any property 

constituting, and derived from, any proceeds the defendants obtained, directly or 

indirectly, as a result of such violations; and property used and intended to be 

used, in any manner or part, to commit, and to facilitate the commission of such 

violations. 

3. The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited to, an order 

of forfeiture in the amount of proceeds obtained from the offense. 

4. If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or 

omission of the defendant: 

a. Cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; 

b. Has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third 
party; 

c. Has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court; 

d. Has been substantially diminished in value; or 

e. Has been comingled with other property which cannot be 
divided without difficulty, 
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the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property 

under 21 U.S.C. § 853(p). 

A TRUE BILL, 

~b~ 
F~rson / 

MARIA CHAPA LOPEZ 

By: 

By: ~ ~@,(, At< SA J a1Y!§t&ie13.arris , 
() v Assistant United States Attorney 

Chief Major Crimes Section 
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March 18 No. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
Middle District of Florida 

Tampa Division 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

vs. 

ANTHONY JEROME LANG 
TRAVELLKINKAYJONES 

V ANZINI NICHOLAS HANSELL 
AMBER MILLER 

CARLTON REID MALLARD, SR. 

INDICTMENT 

Violations: 21 U.S.C. § 846 
21 u.s.c. § 841 

A true bill, 
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Foreperson 
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